

Eric Anderson, Jr

2 Canton St, Suite 227
Stoughton, MA 02072
p 781.436.5950
f 781.436.8334
ea@ericandersonjr.com
www.ericandersonjr.com

Curriculum Vitae

Summary

I am a professional musician with over fifteen years' experience as an accompanist, coach, music-director, and conductor. I currently offer private instruction in voice and piano from my studio in Stoughton, Massachusetts.

Additional Current Engagements

WALNUT HILL SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS, NATICK, MA - 2017-PRESENT

Appointed to the Theatre Faculty as repertoire coach, providing students one-on-one guidance in song selection and interpretation.

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH, STOUGHTON, MA - 2017-PRESENT

Serving as organist and pianist, providing service music for weekly services and accompaniment for Sunday school. Developing a choir/praise team.

Affiliations

American Guild of Organists
National Association of Teachers of Singing/NATS-Boston
Music Teacher's National Association/Massachusetts Music Teacher's Association

Education

B.A. Indiana University, Bloomington, IN 2007
MAJOR: Music MINOR: English

Primary Instructors

PIANO	Edmund Battersby
CONDUCTING	Thomas Dunn, Roger Henry
VOICE	Andreas Poulimenos, Chris Burchett

Professional Background

Educator

WELLESLEY THEATER PROJECT, WELLESLEY, MA - 2016-PRESENT

Music-Director	<i>Meet Me in St. Louis</i>	2018
	<i>Cinderella, G2K</i>	2018
	<i>13</i>	2018
	<i>Madagascar, Jr.</i>	2017
	<i>Chicago</i>	2017
	<i>The Lion King, Kids</i>	2017

<i>Willy Wonka, Jr</i>	2017
<i>Spring Awakening</i>	2017
<i>In the Heights</i>	2016

BAY COLONY PERFORMING ARTS ACADEMY, FOXBORO, MA - 2014-2016

Piano/Voice Instructor: Maintained a studio of voice and piano students (ages 10-18), teaching half-hour private lessons throughout the week, focusing on development of healthy technique and age-appropriate repertoire.

Music-Director:	<i>Fame, Jr.</i>	2016
	<i>Aladdin, Kids</i>	2016
	<i>Dr Doolittle, Jr</i>	2016
	<i>Alice in Wonderland, Jr</i>	2016
	<i>Cinderella, Kids</i>	2015
	<i>Once On This Island, Jr</i>	2015

BLOOMINGTON PLAYWRIGHTS PROJECT, BLOOMINGTON, IN - MUSICAL THEATRE CAMP

Director	<i>This Is Our Chance*</i>	2016
	<i>For the Funds of It*</i>	2014
	<i>Wishful Thinking*</i>	2013
	<i>The Dream-Hoppers*</i>	2012
	<i>Zombie Prom</i>	2011
	<i>13</i>	2010
Music-Director	<i>Guys & Dolls, Jr</i>	2009

* indicates student-written work

CARDINAL STAGE COMPANY, BLOOMINGTON, IN - ADVANCED SUMMER INTENSIVE

Music-Director	<i>Into the Woods, Jr</i>	2014
-----------------------	---------------------------	------

STAGES BLOOMINGTON, BLOOMINGTON, IN

Music-Director	<i>A Year With Frog and Toad, Kids</i>	2014
	<i>Schoolhouse Rock</i>	2013
	<i>The Music Man, Jr</i>	2008
Pianist	<i>Honk</i>	2007
	<i>Stages Summer Camp</i>	2008, 2007
Instructor	<i>Fall Session</i>	2012

CODA ACADEMY, FAIRVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, BLOOMINGTON, IN

Piano Instructor	Spring 2009
-------------------------	-------------

Theatre Artist

PLAYWRIGHT

<i>It Goes Both Ways</i>	Open Theatre Project	2014
--------------------------	----------------------	------

PRODUCER/DIRECTOR/MUSIC-DIRECTOR

<i>Down in the Valley</i>		2008
---------------------------	--	------

PRODUCER/MUSIC-DIRECTOR

<i>Perez Hilton Saves the Universe</i>		2010
<i>Edges</i>		2010
<i>Homemade Fusion</i>		2009
<i>Vote: A New Musical (workshop)</i>		2009

DIRECTOR

<i>A Midsummer Night's Dream</i>	Monroe County Civic Theater	2013
----------------------------------	-----------------------------	------

DIRECTOR/MUSIC-DIRECTOR

<i>Little Shop of Horrors</i>	Brown County Playhouse	2014
<i>Urinetown</i>	Monroe County Civic Theater	2013
<i>Grease</i>	Brown County Playhouse	2013

<i>Working</i>	Monroe County Civic Theater	2012
<i>Footloose</i>	Brown County Playhouse	2012
MUSIC-DIRECTOR		
<i>Greta</i>	Bloomington Playwrights Project	2014
<i>Pippi Longstocking</i>	Cardinal Stage Company	2014
<i>Spun</i>	Bloomington Playwrights Project	2013
<i>How to Succeed...</i>	Theatre South	2013
<i>The Truman Show</i>	Bloomington Playwrights Project	2013
<i>The Wizard of Oz</i>	Cardinal Stage Company	2012
<i>Maggie Cassidy</i>	Bloomington Playwrights Project	2012
<i>Grease</i>	Theatre South	2012
<i>The Boy in the Bathroom</i>	Bloomington Playwrights Project	2012
<i>Mother Courage and Her Children</i>	Theatre of the People	2011
<i>You're a Good Man, Charlie Brown</i>	Monroe County Civic Theater	2011
<i>Kissing Frogs</i>	Bloomington Playwrights Project	2011
<i>A Christmas Carol</i>	Cardinal Stage Company	2010
<i>Little Shop of Horrors</i>	Cardinal Stage Company	2010
<i>Marat/Sade</i>	IU Dept of Theatre & Drama	2010
<i>Altar Boyz</i>	Student production	2009
<i>Reefer Madness</i>	Student production	2009
<i>Songs for a New World</i>	Student production	2008
<i>Assassins</i>	University Players	2005
<i>The Rocky Horror Show</i>	University Players	2004
ASSISTANT MUSIC-DIRECTOR		
<i>Island Song</i>	Bloomington Playwrights Project	2014
<i>Guys & Dolls</i>	Union Board (IU)	2003
PIANIST		
<i>Intoxication</i>	Opera New Voices	2013
<i>Who Cares?</i>	IU Opera and Ballet Theatre	2011
<i>The Wild Party</i>	IU Dept of Theatre & Drama	2008
<i>Suds</i>	Brown County Playhouse	2008
<i>A Funny Thing Happened...</i>	IU Dept of Theatre & Drama	2008
<i>Seussical</i>	IU Dept of Theatre & Drama	2007
<i>A Chorus Line</i>	IU Dept of Theatre & Drama	2006
<i>Chess</i>	Union Board	2002
<i>Into the Woods</i>	Bloomington Music Works	2002
ACTOR		
<i>Little Shop of Horrors (Audrey II)</i>	Brown County Playhouse	2014
<i>Sure Thing (Bill)</i>	Monroe County Civic Theater	2012

Collaborative Pianist/Accompanist

Active accompanist with organizations in the greater Boston area, including the Boston Conservatory at Berklee College of Music, Dean College, and the American Repertory Theatre at Harvard University.

Thirteen years' experience accompanying and coaching students of the IU Jacobs School of Music, in a variety of studios:

CLARINET	Howard Klug
DOUBLE BASS	Lawrence Hurst
OBOE	Roger Roe
TRUMPET	John Rommel
TUBA/EUPHONIUM	Dan Perantoni
VOICE	Alan Bennet, Wolfgang Brendel, Robert Harrison, Alice Hopper, Brian Horne, Paul Kiesgan, Gary Lakes, Sylvia McNair, Dale Moore, Heidi Grant Murphy, Tim Noble, Andreas Poulimenos, Scharm Schrock, Marietta Simpson, Patricia Stiles, Carol Vaness, Patricia Wise

Several years accompanying musical theatre classes in the IU Department of Theatre, Drama, and Contemporary Dance

Previous Employment

CHRIST CHURCH UNITED METHODIST, WELLESLEY, MA, 2014-2016

Served first as church accompanist, leading services from the piano and organ. Was appointed choir director in October 2015, leading a small ensemble of volunteer singers in weekly rehearsals and monthly special music offerings.

CHORAL OFFICE, IU JACOBS SCHOOL OF MUSIC, BLOOMINGTON, IN, 2012/2013 (Seasonal) Assisted Choral Department Administrative Director in tasks pertaining to daily operations of the Choral Office, such as receiving calls, coordinating choral ensemble placement auditions, and other tasks as assigned.

CENTER FOR KNOWLEDGE DIFFUSION, BLOOMINGTON, IN, 2011

Served as administrative assistant to Dr Margaret Clements, who conducts research on complex systems of knowledge diffusion practices. Created and maintained filing system for scholarly reference library, and assisted with writing technical materials and other tasks pertaining to establishing the newly created center.

ROBIN MURPHY, PH.D., HSPP, CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST, BLOOMINGTON, IN, 2010-2012

Assisted in office functions relevant to the late Dr Murphy's private practice, including management of confidential client records, proofreading of assessment reports, and maintenance of reference library.

THOMAS B. DUNN, PROFESSOR EMERITUS, IU JACOBS SCHOOL OF MUSIC, BLOOMINGTON, IN, 2003-2008

Coordinated care of the late Dr Dunn, including doctor's appointments, bookkeeping, medication administration, personal hygiene, household maintenance, and scheduling of four additional caregivers. Also managed and organized personal library and papers - particularly, cataloguing Dr Dunn's collection of full scores, now housed at the IU William & Gayle Music Library.

Volunteer & Public Service History

NATS-BOSTON

2016-present *Treasurer, Board of Directors*
 Monitor all financial transactions and prepare periodic reports
 Provide budgetary guidance

STOUGHTON CULTURAL COUNCIL

2015-present *Secretary*
 Serve the Stoughton artistic community through grant-making and other support activities

MONROE COUNTY CIVIC THEATER

2014 *President, Board of Directors*
 Migrated record-keeping and document creation to the cloud
 Implemented new streamlined process for the selection of productions
 Expanded web presence through social media and a redesigned website
 Composed comprehensive "operations manual" for succeeding president
 Coordinated and led week-long festival, celebrating MCCT's 25th Annual Shakespeare in the Park, during which over one hundred local volunteers gathered to read the complete plays of William Shakespeare

2012-13 *Treasurer, Board of Directors*
 Maintained responsibility for all financial transactions and records Prepared and presented monthly reports
 Successfully secured grant funding for MCCT's programming

BLOOMINGTON PERFORMING ARTS COALITION

2009-10 Actively participated in this local arts advocacy group, formed *ad hoc* to address issues stemming from leadership failures at the Bloomington Area Arts Council

Skills and Proficiencies**Music**

Organ, piano, viola, violin, voice
Vocal and instrumental arranging
French, German, Italian, Latin diction
Very strong sight-reading

Software

Microsoft Office Suite
Adobe Illustrator, InDesign, and Photoshop
Apple iLife (Garage Band, iMovie)
Sibelius 7
Audacity